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MEMORANDUM May 17, 2010
TO: Vancouver City Council
CcC: Penny Ballem, City Manager

Sadhu Johnston, Deputy City Manager
Marg Coulson, City Clerk

FROM: Peter Judd, Acting General Manager of Engineering Services

SUBJECT: Unfinished Business - Motorcycle Parking Update

On May 18", 2010, Council will be considering the issue of Motorcycle Parking. The purpose
of the recommendations is to seek Council’s direction on a pricing structure and relative
prioritization of different types of motorcycles and scooters (gas, electric, motor-assist),
together with authorization for consequential by-law changes.

In addition to the items which require Council approval, staff will create additional parking
spaces for electric motorcycles and scooters in locations that do not require Council approval
or a by-law change. These are locations which are not in “far-side” corner clearances but
which are otherwise unused and are not covered by an existing parking prohibition.

In these cases, we would paint a small rectangle large enough for one scooter and limit it to
¢tric scooters and electric motorcycles only.
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